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http://mail.aol .com/36478-11 1/aol-6/en-us/mail/PrintMessage.aspx 

From: Bob Petrovic  
To: lowerysr 
Cc: RPetro7776 

Subject: Grant 
Date: Thu, Jul 5, 2012 3.06 pm 

Brother Martin, 

The committee has looked at your request for a grant. The committee voted unanimously to award you a grant of 
$300.00. The paper work has been sent to treasurer Richard Orr who will issue you a check. 

In Fraternity, Charity, and Loyalty, 
Robert M. Petrovic, PDC 
Memorial/Monuments Committee Chairman 

7/5/2012 3:21 PM 



SUVCW MEMORIAL GRANTS REQUEST 
2011 - 2012 

GRANT REQUEST # 20'11-2012-8 

Camp/Dept: John S. Townsend Camp #108, Dept Ohio 

Monument Location: Congress Run Rd., Maplewood Cemetery, Trimble Twp. Glouster, 
Ohio 45732 

Contact Person: Martin W. Lowery, Sr. 

Check Payable to: Marti W. Lowery, Sr. 
Address: 5 S. Fourth St., POB 158, Jacksonville, OH 45740-0158 

Amount Requested: $500.00 

Amount Approved: $300.00 

Total cost of project: $700.00 

Existing Monument_New Monument Last Soldier Project_X_ 

Please initial your vote next to your name, then sign and date below, once completed, 
fax or email to Bob Petrovic, Fax# Email; who will 
send it to Richard Orr, National Treasurer for payment. 

Approved 

Robert M. Petrovic, PDC 1my 
Tad D. Campbell, PDC 72C 

Denied Tabled 

Bill Vierra, PDC 
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Comments: Last Civil War Veteran of Morgan County, Ohio. Grants for Last Soldier is 
$300.00 




